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Deana Burn

From: Calvin Houlison

Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 3:36 PM

To: Deana Burn

Subject: Modification 13 to Shoalhaven Starches Facility, Bomaderry - Shoalhaven LGA

Hi Deana  

 

Thanks for the referral. This one is a nil response from us.  

 

Regards 

 
Calvin Houlison 
Senior Conservation Planning Officer, Planning (Illawarra) 
South East Region 
Regional Operations Division 
Office of Environment and Heritage 
Level 3, 84 Crown Street, Wollongong, NSW, 2500 
PO Box 513, Wollongong, NSW, 2520 
T: 02 4224 4179 
E: calvin.houlison@environment.nsw.gov.au  
(Please note I am out of the office on Wednesdays) 

 

 

 

 

From: Nuray Duran  

Sent: Friday, 8 September 2017 12:55 PM 

To: Planning Matters Mailbox  

Subject: Notice of exhibition - Modification 13 to Shoalhaven Starches Facility, Bomaderry - Shoalhaven LGA 

 

 
 

Good afternoon 

 

Please find attached the notice of exhibition of modification request for Shoalhaven Starches Facility (MP06_0228 

MOD 13). 

 

The Modification Request and accompanying documents are available on the Department’s website at 

http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=8561 from Monday 11 September 

2017 until Monday 25 September 2017. 

 

The Department invites you to comment on the proposal, including advice on recommended conditions of consent, 

by Monday 25 September 2017. 

 

For further questions, please contact Deana Burn on (02) 9274 6453 or via email at 

deana.burn@planning.nsw.gov.au 

 

Regards 
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Nuray Duran  

DA Coordinator | Industry and Key Sites  

Department of Planning & Environment 

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001 

T 02 9274 6162 E nuray.duran@planning.nsw.gov.au  

 
 


